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Draft

 

From: Gill Whatmough  
Sent: 13 October 2017 12:13 
To: 'Duncan Lovatt' <duncan.lovatt@northumberland.gov.uk> 
Subject: Footpath at Blackhall, Hexhamshire

 

Hello Duncan

 

We have another footpath issue, however I’m not sure if it will fall under your remit.  A car has been dumped on the side of footpath 526/002 at
Blackhall,  marked with a star on the map  below.  While the car is on private land, we are advised that the windscreen is now smashed and the
bumper pulled off, and there is a possibility of broken glass and metal, which could be a hazard to walkers.  We are also worried about possible
contamination.  Is this something you can help with?

 

Look forward to hearing from you . 

 

Thanks and regards

 

Gill Whatmough

Chair

Hexhamshire Parish Council
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--  
Bob Smith
Principal Officer
Environmental Enforcement
Public Health Protec�on Unit
Fire & Rescue Service
Northumberland County Council
Stakeford Depot
East View
Choppington
NE62 5TR
 
T: 01670 620066
M: 07833237082
E: Bob.Smith01@northumberland.gov.uk
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